
TriTri--County ServicesCounty Services  

Board of Trustees’ Board of Trustees’   

MeetingMeeting  

  

  
January 26, 2012January 26, 2012  







4



5



6



7



















 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Appoint New Members for the Intellectual and 
Developmental Disabilities Planning Network Advisory Committee 
(IDDPNAC) 
 

Committee: Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

Background Information: 

 
The Department of Aging and Disability Services contract requires that the Planning 
Network Advisory Committee “…be composed of at least nine members, fifty percent of 
whom shall be consumers or family members of consumers…”  We currently have two (2) 
IDDPNAC openings.  
 
Staff recommends the appointment of the volunteers listed below to the IDDPNAC: 
 
Barbara Knighton, Family Member 

 Serves on the State Early Childhood Intervention Advisory Committee 
 Volunteers for the Parent Resource Center of CISD 
 

Barbara Grogan, Family Member 

 Parent Liaison with the Parent Resource Center of CISD 
 Former Special Education Teacher 

 
Ms. Knighton has agreed to serve on the IDDPNAC for the remainder of a two-year term, 
which will expire August 31, 2012.  Ms. Grogan has agreed to serve a two-year term 
which will expire August 31, 2013. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

Appoint New Members for the Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities 
Planning Network Advisory Committee 
 

 

8



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Appoint New Member for the Mental Health and 
Planning Network Advisory Committee (MHPNAC) 
 
Committee: Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

Background Information: 

 
The Department of State Health Services contract requires that the Planning Network 
Advisory Committee “…be composed of at least nine members, fifty percent of whom 
shall be consumers or family members of consumers…”  We currently have three (3) 
MHPNAC openings. 
 
Staff recommends the appointment of the volunteer listed below to the MHPNAC: 
 
Barbara Grogan, Community Member 

 Parent Liaison with the Parent Resource Center of CISD 
 Former Special Education Teacher 

 
Ms. Grogan has agreed to serve on the MHPNAC for a two-year term, which will expire 
August 31, 2013. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

Appoint New Member for the Mental Health Planning Network Advisory 
Committee 
 

 

9



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Participation in the Tenant Based Rental 
Assistance Reservation System 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County has been the recipient of the Tenant Based Rental Assistance (TBRA) grant 
from the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA) since 2005.  This 
grant provides housing vouchers to persons with mental illness who are willing to work on 
a plan to become self-sufficient by the end of the 24-month voucher period.  The TBRA 
grant for persons with disabilities will be changing to a reservation system and TDHCA will 
no longer offer contracts.  While our current contract does not expire until February 2013, 
we have expended almost 100% of the contracted funds. 
 
The TDHCA Reservation System allows program participants to reserve funding for eligible 
households individually, at any given time. 
 

 No contractual requirement to assist a minimum number of households 
 No performance benchmarks 
 No match requirements for persons with disabilities 

 
Administrative revenues will equal 8% of the household rental request. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 

 
Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Submission of a Request for Reservation Funding for Tenant Based 
Rental Assistance from the Texas Department of Housing and Community 
Affairs  
 

 

10



 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  1st Quarter FY 2012 Corporate Compliance and 
Quality Management Report 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Department of State Health Services’ Performance Contract has a requirement that the 
Quality Management Department provide “routine” reports to the Board of Trustees about 
“Quality Management Program activities.”   
 
Although quality management activities have been included in the program updates, it was 
determined that it might be appropriate, in light of this contract requirement, to provide 
more details regarding quality management activities. 
 
Since the corporate compliance program and quality management program activities are 
similar in nature, the decision was made to incorporate quality management program 
activities into the quarterly corporate compliance program update to the Board, and to 
format this item similar to the program updates. The Corporate Compliance and Quality 
Management Report for the 1st Quarter of FY 2012 is included in this Board packet.   
  

Supporting Documentation: 

 
1st Quarter FY 2012 Corporate Compliance and Quality Management Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

11



Compliance and  
Quality Management Report 

1st Quarter, FY 2012 
 

 
Corporate Compliance Activities 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. One (1) compliance audit in 4th quarter of FY 2011 was completed in the 1st quarter 

of FY 2012, unconfirmed with payback of $4978.22 
2. One (1) compliance audit in 1st quarter of FY 2012, unconfirmed with payback of 

$4839.97 
3. Committee meeting was held on October 19th, 2011 
 

B. Committee Activities 
1. Review of compliance activities in the 4th quarter of FY 2011 
2. Review of external audit activities for the 4th quarter of FY 2011 and of anticipated 

audits for FY 2012 
3. Review of Encounter set-up and billing (‘Chargemaster Review’) 
4. Legal updates impacting compliance activities 

 
C. Corporate Compliance Cases Reviewed 

1. There was one case from the 4th quarter of FY 2011 that was completed in the 1st 
quarter of FY 2012.  This case involved documentation errors which resulted in 
payback of $4978.22.  This staff person resigned before the compliance review 
began. 

2. There was one new case reviewed in the 1st quarter of FY 2012.  This case involved 
a series of documentation errors which resulted in payback of $4839.97.  This staff 
person is to be retrained in proper documentation techniques and monitored closely 
to ensure expectations for documentation are met in the future. 

 
Quality Management Initiatives 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. One (1) Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) review  
2. Three (3) Department of State Health Services (DSHS) reviews 
3. One (1) Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS) review 
4. Three (3) Managed Care onsite reviews 

 
B. Reviews/Audits: 

1. Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services – Documentation Review 
a. Documentation for one client over a one year time period was requested by CMS 

for review. 
2. Department of State Health Services – Mobile Crisis Outreach Team Review 

a. Ten service encounters from FY 2011 were selected. 
b. All documentation for the service from the beginning of our encounter with the 

client until the crisis was resolved was sent. 

12



3. Department of State Health Services – Prescribing Review 
a. Supporting documentation for a five person sub-sample was requested by DSHS. 

4. Department of State Health Services – Progress Note Review 
a. Ten service encounters were chosen by DSHS. 
b. All documentation for these service encounters was submitted to DSHS. 
c. Face-to-face follow-up meeting in Houston on January 26th to discuss 

improvement needed in the notes. 
5. Department of Aging and Disability Services – Local Authority Quality Assurance 

Review 
a. A series of DADS authority (contract oversight) activities was reviewed onsite by 

DADS staff from January 23rd until today. 
b. Documentation of services for Authority and HCS services was reviewed. 
c. Interviews were conducted with Home and Community Based Services and Texas 

Home Living consumers to determine satisfaction with services.  
6. Three Managed Care Companies – General Site Reviews in September 

a. Review of clinic facilities, documentation and Americans with Disability Act 
accommodations. 

 
C. Internal Programs Reviewed by Quality Management: 

1. FY 2011 Program Reviews were completed and submitted to the Leadership Team 
for review and approval. 

2. Crisis services will be the next program fully reviewed by Quality Management.  
 

D. Other Quality Management Activities: 
1. Quality Management staff are working with managers in development of progress 

note templates. 
2. Quality Management staff are working with managers and staff on Treatment Plan 

changes. 

13



 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  2nd Quarter FY 2012 Corporate Compliance Training 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

 

Background Information: 

 
As part of the Centers’ Corporate Compliance Program, training is developed each quarter 
for distribution to staff by their supervisors. 
 
This training is included in this packet for on-going education of the Tri-County Board of 
Trustees on Corporate Compliance issues.  

 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
2nd Quarter FY 2012 Corporate Compliance Training 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

14



 

 

Expansion of Insurance Coverage under the Health Reform Law: 
The Impact on Community Behavioral Health Providers 

 
If the Affordable Care Act of 2010 (“Health Reform Law”) survives the current Supreme 
Court challenges, it has the potential to significantly expand coverage for low-income 
individuals who are not already eligible for Medicaid. On August 17, 2011, federal agencies 
published three proposed rules addressing the implementation of the new coverage 
options.  These rules are related to: 
 

1. The Expansion of Medicaid Eligibility; 
2. Creation of Affordable Insurance Exchanges; and, 
3. Creation of Basic Health Programs.  

 
The Health Reform Law and the proposed rules both expand Medicaid and establish new 
health insurance coverage options for low-income individuals with the goal of ensuring that 
anyone with household income of up to four times the federal poverty level (“FPL”) can 
obtain health insurance coverage and receive government assistance with health care costs. 
The increase in availability and affordability of health insurance coverage will benefit not 
only the low-income individuals who will have coverage, but also safety-net providers like 
Tri-County, whose total revenues should increase as a result.  
 
That being said, there may be compliance implications raised by a behavioral health 
organization’s enrolling as a provider to receive reimbursement from Medicaid and 
commercial insurance plans. With additional revenue streams, additional billing rules will 
follow. Behavioral health organizations, like Tri-County, should be prepared to implement 
systems to ensure that qualified billing staff are aware of these billing rules and are 
correctly executing them. Compliance programs will have to be aware of the potential 
penalties that may be imposed for violations of these rules, which may include but are not 
limited to, recoupment of funds and civil and criminal fines.  
 
The proposed rules collectively address the mechanics of how the insurance affordability 
programs would work in tandem to determine eligibility. CMS’ proposed rule notes: “Since 
all of the insurance affordability programs will rely on certain common sources (that is, SSA, 
DHS, and IRS), once such information is gathered and evaluated by one program, 
reevaluation or re-verification of data will not be necessary, and thus, not permitted by 
another program (unless an individual reports a change in circumstances).” 
 
By understanding the new eligibility standards for health insurance coverage under the 
insurance affordability programs, healthcare providers like Tri-County can assist their 
patients in applying for coverage. Furthermore, by familiarizing themselves with the 
processes for verifying coverage that will be implemented to operationalize the insurance 
affordability programs, providers can ensure proper billing practices once the expanded 
health insurance coverage is made available. 
 
 
Taken in part from an article by Susannah Vance, Esq., Feldesman Tucker Leifer Fidell LLP 

15



 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Year to Date FY 2012 Goals and Objectives 
Progress Report 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Board of Trustees and Leadership Team met on July 23, 2011 for the annual 
strategic planning retreat and to develop the goals for FY 2012.  Goals were discussed 
and a consensus was reached.  Subsequently, the Leadership Team developed 
objectives for each of the goals.  These goals are in addition to the contractual 
requirements of the Center’s contracts with the Department of State Health Services 
and the Department of Aging and Disability Services.  
 
The Board also requested that quarterly progress reports be presented as a “year to 
date summary”. 
 
This is the first “year to date” progress report of the FY 2012 Goals and Objectives 
which provides a summary from September 1, 2011 through November 30, 2011.  
  

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Year to Date FY 2012 Goals and Objectives Progress Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

16



FY 2012 Goals and Objectives 
Year to Date Progress Report 

September 1, 2011 – November 30, 2011 

 
 

GOAL #1 
Provide Training and Education for Staff, 

Consumers/Clients, Community Stakeholders 
 
Objective #1 
Provide at least 6 education and professional development events for staff. 

 Staff attended a no-cost Drug Impairment Training for Texas Employers in November at 
Lone Star College-Montgomery. 

 A group of managers are currently attending the Managing Employee Performance 
Program which is a multiple session training opportunity over several weeks.  

 The Texas Council Risk Management Fund training “Communicating Effectively” was 
held in October. 

 Two additional training courses have been scheduled for the second quarter.  

 
Objective #2 
Develop and routinely distribute topical electronic bulletins for specific 
stakeholder groups, such as attorneys, judiciary and law enforcement and general 
stakeholder groups. 

 An electronic bulletin was created and sent to a specific stakeholder list that was 
developed.  The 1st quarter e-Bulletin focused on mental health and criminal justice 
issues.  

 The 2nd quarter e-Bulletin for stakeholders will be distributed in late January and will 
focus on substance abuse treatment and prevention services. 

 
Objective #3 
Develop and routinely distribute electronic bulletin for consumers/clients and 
families. 

 An electronic bulletin was created and sent to a client and families e-mail list that was 
developed.  The 1st quarter e-Bulletin focused on changes to IDD and criminal justice 
services. 

 The 2nd quarter e-Bulletin for consumers/families will be distributed in February and 
will focus on psychiatric medications and patient assistance programs and will include 
a link to our Network of Care that has extensive information about medications. 

 
Objective #4 
Submit at least 12 press releases to area newspaper. 

 Four press releases have been submitted to area newspapers.  Topics include From the 
Heart kickoff, Helen Dishongh open house, Veteran’s program, and Burnham Golf 
Tournament check presentation. 

 
 
 

17



GOAL #2 

Recruit and Retain Quality Staff 
 
Objective #1 
Analyze effectiveness of incentive plans, modify and implement as needed. 

 Information was gathered from other agencies to compare with Tri-County plans.  A 
committee is scheduled to meet to evaluate the Tri-County system and begin the 
process of suggesting possible improvements. 

 
Objective #2 
Enhance employee recognition through gift cards, merchant discounts and other 
methods. 

 The VIP Team is working to develop a recommendation to provide rewards and 
recognition. 

 Several gift cards were received from area merchants and were distributed to staff. 

 
Objective #3 
Analyze effectiveness of RN recruitment and retention strategies and modify as 
needed. 

 Significant improvements were made and implemented in the first quarter.  There are 
still some issues associated with holiday leave and coverage that will be addressed in 
the second quarter. 

 

GOAL #3 

Develop Additional Resources to Support Center Services 
 
Objective #1 
Streamline volunteer application and training process (in compliance with law and 
TAC). 

 The volunteer application and training process has been streamlined in the new 
Volunteer Procedure that was completed. 

 
Objective #2 
Expand volunteer involvement in Center services and recognize them for the 
service. 

 We had significant volunteer involvement in the first quarter.  ExxonMobil and United 
Way had about 60 volunteers complete a major landscape upgrade at our Riverpoint 
location. 

 
Objective #3 
Expand opportunities for interns and practicum students. 

 We have successfully recruited for interns in our Criminal Justice, Adult 
Rehabilitation, and IDD Authority Services.   

 A new and updated center procedure was approved by the Leadership Team for interns 
and part time students. 

 
Objective #4 
Write and submit at least 8 grant and/or contract proposals. 

 The Outpatient Competency Restoration grant was submitted to DSHS in October. 

 Staff was notified that the HUD 811 application for Cleveland has been awarded. 

18



GOAL #4 

Explore and Implement Additional Operational Efficiencies 
 
Objective #1 
Consolidate operations when efficiencies can be gained. 

 An ETBHN planning meeting was held in early November.  ETBHN efficiency 
opportunities were identified and staff are awaiting team assignments. 

 A group of Center staff has been reviewing Center intake processes for possible best 
practices.  

 
Objective #2 
Automate additional processes and practices. 

 Staff are developing an electronic incident report and associated process workflows.  

 
Objective #3 
Analyze electrical and utilities usage efficiencies. 

 We have vacated two buildings in the Conroe area and consolidated services into other 
buildings that had available space.  This should show a decrease in the utilities as the 
year progresses. 

 We are in the process of developing a thermostat procedure to adjust prior to leaving 
each evening and also on the weekend.  We are researching programmable 
thermostats to have this process automated. 

19



 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report for December 2011 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
  

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Community Resources Report for December 2011 

 
Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

20



Community Resources Report 
 

 

Volunteer Hours: 
 

Location November December 

Conroe 14 142 

Cleveland 0 4 

Liberty 0 12 

Huntsville 0 17.5 

Total 14 175.5 
 

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: 
12/14/11 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Board/General Meeting Conroe 

12/14/11 Montgomery County United Way Funded Partners Meeting The Woodlands 

12/15/11 Montgomery County Patient Navigation Task Force Meeting Conroe 

12/20/11 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

12/20/11 Montgomery County Forensic Hospital Advisory Board Conroe 

1/4/12 Mental Health Court Staffing Meeting Conroe 

1/4/12 Liberty County Community Resource Coordination Group Dayton 

1/5/12 Montgomery County Collaborative Court Grant Meeting Conroe 

1/5/12 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

1/5/12 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

1/9/12 Aging and Disability Resource Center Meeting Houston 

1/10/12 Montgomery County Managed Assigned Counsel Board Meeting Conroe 

1/12/12 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

1/12/12 Montgomery County Forensic Hospital QM Sub-Committee Conroe 

1/17/12 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

1/17/12 Montgomery County Forensic Hospital Advisory Board Conroe 

1/17/12 Texas Latino Leadership Roundtable Conroe 

1/17/12 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce The Woodlands 

1/18/12 Montgomery County Criminal Justice Council Meeting Conroe 

1/18/12 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Liberty 

1/19/12 PETC Stakeholder Coordination Meeting Conroe 

1/19/12 Adult Protective Services Task Force Meeting Conroe 

1/19/12 Montgomery County Patient Navigation Task Force Meeting Conroe 

1/24/12 Child Fatality Review Team Dayton 
 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   
2/1/12 Liberty County Community Resource Coordination Group Dayton 

2/2/12 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group  Huntsville 

2/2/12 Montgomery County Collaborative Court Grant Meeting Conroe 

2/2/12 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

2/7/12 Montgomery County Managed Assigned Counsel Board Meeting Conroe 

2/9/12 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

2/21/12 Montgomery County Forensic Hospital Advisory Board Conroe 

2/21/12 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

2/21/12 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce The Woodlands 

 
21



 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Reports for November & 
December 2011 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
  

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Consumer Services Reports for November & December 2011 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

22



Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children
MONTGOMERY      

COUNTY
CLEVELAND LIBERTY

WALKER 

COUNTY
TOTAL

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 412 33 20 54 519

Crisis and Transitional Services (SP 0, SP5) 68 2 4 12 86

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Served 41 2 2 8 53

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) bed days 145 10 12 28 195

Total Contract Hospital Admissions 7 1 1 3 12

Total State Hospital Admissions 3 2 2 1 8

Routine Services, MH Adults/Children

Adult Service Packages (SP 1-4) 706 74 74 119 973

Adult Medication Services 562 56 64 83 765

Child Service Packages (SP 1.1-4) 271 7 5 49 332

Child Medication Services 152 5 3 23 183

TCOOMMI (Adult Only) 89 3 3 8 103

Adult Jail Diversion Services 16 1 0 0 17

Juvenile Detention Diversion Services 3 0 0 0 3

Persons Served by Program, IDD

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 4 0 2 0 6

Service Coordination 396 27 37 47 507

Persons Enrolled in Programs, IDD

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TXHmL) 51 8 22 22 103

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 18 12 12 6 48

Substance Abuse Services

Children and Youth Prevention Services 174 247 0 0 421

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 4 0 0 0 4

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 28 0 2 1 31

Waiting/Interest Lists as of Month End

Department of State Health Services-Adults 264 32 40 5 341

Department of State Health Services-Children 7 2 1 1 11

Home and Community Based Services Interest List 1098 94 91 93 1376

Persons Served Outside of the State Contracts

Benefit Package 3 Adult/Child 50 12 10 4 76
50

Adult Mental Health Services 1135 115 111 165 1526

Child Mental Health Services 317 8 5 52 382

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 458 51 45 58 612

Total Served by County 1910 174 161 275 2520

Adult Mental Health Services 1161 125 104 163 1553

Child Mental Health Services 336 11 7 50 404

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 466 53 45 60 624

Total Served by County 1963 189 156 273 2581

Adult Mental Health Services 1253 112 101 166 1632

Child Mental Health Services 325 18 7 50 400

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 462 45 49 61 617

Total Served by County 2040 175 157 277 2649

 CONSUMER SERVICES REPORT

November 2011

November Served by County

October Served by County

September Served by County

23



Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children
MONTGOMERY      

COUNTY
CLEVELAND LIBERTY

WALKER 

COUNTY
TOTAL

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 446 30 24 62 562

Crisis and Transitional Services (SP 0, SP5) 69 3 3 4 79

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Served 52 4 2 7 65

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) bed days 187 13 15 15 230

Total Contract Hospital Admissions 5 0 1 2 8

Total State Hospital Admissions 7 1 1 0 9

Routine Services, MH Adults/Children

Adult Service Packages (SP 1-4) 676 73 74 107 930

Adult Medication Services 530 50 69 87 736

Child Service Packages (SP 1.1-4) 282 12 5 50 349

Child Medication Services 151 8 2 16 177

TCOOMMI (Adult Only) 81 3 4 8 96

Adult Jail Diversion Services 16 0 0 0 16

Juvenile Detention Diversion Services 3 0 0 0 3

Persons Served by Program, IDD

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 2 0 0 0 2

Service Coordination 389 23 24 36 472

Persons Enrolled in Programs, IDD

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TXHmL) 54 8 24 22 108

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 18 12 12 6 48

Substance Abuse Services

Children and Youth Prevention Services 166 0 0 0 166

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 3 0 0 0 3

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 25 0 0 0 25

Waiting/Interest Lists as of Month End

Department of State Health Services-Adults 253 33 38 5 329

Department of State Health Services-Children 9 2 1 2 14

Home and Community Based Services Interest List 1115 93 91 94 1393

Persons Served Outside of the State Contracts

Benefit Package 3 Adult/Child 35 12 11 2 60

Adult Mental Health Services 1127 107 107 178 1519

Child Mental Health Services 308 13 4 52 377

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 441 42 48 49 580

Total Served by County 1876 162 159 279 2476

Adult Mental Health Services 1135 115 111 165 1526

Child Mental Health Services 317 8 5 52 382

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 458 51 45 58 612

Total Served by County 1910 174 161 275 2520

Adult Mental Health Services 1161 125 104 163 1553

Child Mental Health Services 336 11 7 50 404

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 466 53 45 60 624

Total Served by County 1963 189 156 273 2581

 CONSUMER SERVICES REPORT

December 2011

December Served by County

November Served by County

October Served by County

24



 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates for November & December 
2011  
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

Background Information: 

 
None 
  

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Program Updates for November & December 2011 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

25



Program Updates 
November & December 2011 

 

 
MH Crisis and Admission Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of new admissions during the month:  November-106, December-84 
2. PETC average daily census:  November-7.8, December-9.12 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. There have been fewer persons presenting in crisis during this period, and due to 
holiday leave we scheduled fewer persons for routine assessments and admissions. 

2. We have had very few involuntary admissions to the PETC, and many of the 
voluntary admissions have left suddenly against medical advice. 

3. Staff have been communicating with the Montgomery County Hospital District to 
assess the decreased number of persons presenting by ambulance. 

 
MH Adult Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of adults served during the month:  November-1526, December-1519  
2. Number of adults served in Medication Services:  November-765, December-736 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. Our site based rehabilitation service has been slow to enroll new clients, and we are 
assessing our program design as a result. 

2. We have been actively recruiting for a vacant psychiatry position but have not found 
a replacement. 

3. Steps have been taken to transition into an annual TRAG assessment process for 
eligible clients which has previously been done on a quarterly basis.  

 
MH Child Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served during the month:  November-382, December-377  
2. Number of children served in Medication Services:  November-183, December-177  
3. We served 3 juveniles in Detention Diversion slots and served a total of 7 juveniles 

from probation in our MH Child Services. 
 

B. Program Comments: 
1. We have hired a new Family Partner employee and are working diligently to satisfy 

contract targets for family partner services that have suffered during the vacancy. 
2. New Child Rehabilitation Specialists were hired in this period, which will hopefully 

help us overcome lower financial revenue production. 
3. We had struggles meeting our minimum hour contract requirements in November 

and are rapidly training new hires to increase hours of service. 

26



 
Criminal Justice Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of adults served through Texas Office on Offenders with Medical and Mental 

Impairments (TCOOMMI):  November-98, December-105 
2. Number of jail diversions:  November-5, December-5 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. Significant time was spent on the Outpatient Competency Restoration grant 
application and it appears we have been funded significantly below our request. 

2. We have worked closely with the new Montgomery County Mental Health Court with 
referrals to the court. 

3. Our program appears to have successfully adjusted to some new contract 
requirements by TCOOMMI during this period. 

 
Substance Abuse Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served in prevention services:  November-421, December-166 
2. Number of adults served in substance abuse/COPSD treatment services:  

a. Substance Abuse Outpatient = November-29, December-25 
b. COPSD = November-13, December-11 
c. Total unique clients served = November-31, December-25 

3. Number of children served in substance abuse treatment services:  November-4, 
December-3 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. Due to low referrals in Montgomery County, we have transferred a substance abuse 
intern from child services to adult services with permission from the United Way 
funding source. 

2. We have final approval by DSHS to begin substance abuse services in Huntsville and 
those should begin in January. 

3. Substance Abuse Prevention Services has been very active and appears to be on 
track to have a busy and successful year. 

 
IDD Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Total number of admissions for the month:  November-6, December-2 
2. Total number enrolled in the Home and Community Based Services (HCS) and Texas 

Home Living (TxHmL) Provider Services for the month:  November 103, December-
108 

3. Total number served in all IDD services for the month: November-596, December-
573 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. We have taken steps to increase services to general revenue funded clients in our 
Life Skills Community Support Services and Case Management Services. 

27



2. We have spent significant time enrolling new consumers into Texas Home Living and 
Home and Community Based Services. 

3. Much time has been spent in increasing Service Coordination A & B contracts in 
conjunction with the changes in the Medicaid reimbursement system for the 
services. 

 
Support Information 
 

A. Training:  The Texas Council Risk Management Fund (TCRMF) will present training 
workshops on January 27th at the Administration building.  A supervisor training will be 
held in the morning and an Intergenerational Diversity workshop for all staff will occur 
in the afternoon. 

B. Information Services:  A series of phone company issues resulted in multiple 
outages between Christmas and New Years.  All issues have been resolved.  

C. Veteran Affairs:  Veteran services is preparing for an Operation Resilient Families 
(ORF) Retreat in Galveston that is scheduled to take place in February. 

D. Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Planning Network Advisory 
Committee (IDDPNAC):  The IDDPNAC met on January 18th and reviewed the 
information that was presented at the IDD Consortium in Austin, TX. There are also two 
individuals who will join the committee. 

E. Regional Planning Network Advisory Committee (RPNAC):  The RPNAC met on 
January 10th via video conference and discussed ETBHN’s organizational structure as it 
relates to our ability to contract with managed care organizations. 

 
Community Activities 
 

A. The From the Heart campaign was held and 1200 clients were assisted during the 
holiday season.  Many outside organizations volunteered to help with wrapping, sorting 
and shopping for presents. 

28



 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Personnel Reports for November & December 
2011 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Personnel Reports for November & December 2011 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

29



TRI-COUNTY SERVICES

PERSONNEL BOARD REPORT

NOVEMBER  2011

 VOLUNTARY INVOLUNTARY  MONTHLY YEARLY

STAFF    NEW HIRES SEPARATED SEPARATION SEPARATION BUDGETED FILLED TURNOVER TURNOVER

CLASSIFICATIONS MO. YTD. MO. YTD.   MO. YTD.   MO. YTD. POSITIONS POSITIONS  PERCENT PERCENT

Bachelor's

Qualified Mental Health Professionals 2 6 2 7 1 6 1 1 78 69 3% 10%

Qualified Developmental Disability 

Professionals (State Title) 1 1 1 2 1 2 12 11 9% 18%

Licensed Staff 2 1 1 14 12 0% 8%

Medical

     Physicians 1 6 5 0% 0%

    Advanced Practice Nurses 2 2 0% 0%

     RN's 1 1 1 12 11 0% 9%

     LVN's 1 1 1 1 10 7 14% 14%

Techs/Aides

     MH 1 2 1 3 1 2 1 14 8 13% 38%

     IDD 1 4 2 5 1 4 1 1 41 36 6% 14%

Supervisor/Manager

     MH 13 13 0% 0%

     IDD 4 4 0% 0%

Program Support 2 1 1 39 37 0% 3%

Central Administration 2 1 1 16 16 0% 6%

Business Services 15 15 0% 0%

Maintenance/Janitorial/Lawn 1 1 0 24 22 0% 5%

GRAND TOTALS 5 21 7 23 5 18 2 5 300 268 3% 9%

 Previous YTD 1% 2%

30



TRI-COUNTY SERVICES

PERSONNEL BOARD REPORT

DECEMBER  2011

 VOLUNTARY INVOLUNTARY  MONTHLY YEARLY

STAFF    NEW HIRES SEPARATED SEPARATION SEPARATION BUDGETED FILLED TURNOVER TURNOVER

CLASSIFICATIONS MO. YTD. MO. YTD.   MO. YTD.   MO. YTD. POSITIONS POSITIONS  PERCENT PERCENT

Bachelor's

Qualified Mental Health Professionals 1 7 1 8 1 7 1 73 65 2% 12%

Qualified Developmental Disability 

Professionals (State Title) 2 3 1 3 1 3 13 12 8% 25%

Licensed Staff 2 1 1 14 12 0% 8%

Medical

     Physicians 1 1 1 1 1 6 4 25% 25%

    Advanced Practice Nurses 2 2 0% 0%

     RN's 1 1 1 12 11 0% 9%

     LVN's 1 1 10 7 0% 14%

Techs/Aides

     MH 2 1 4 1 3 1 14 8 13% 50%

     IDD 4 1 6 1 5 1 40 34 3% 18%

Supervisor/Manager

     MH 13 13 0% 0%

     IDD 4 4 0% 0%

Program Support 2 1 1 39 37 0% 3%

Central Administration 2 1 1 16 16 0% 6%

Business Services 15 15 0% 0%

Maintenance/Janitorial/Lawn 1 1 24 22 0% 5%

GRAND TOTALS 3 24 5 28 5 23 0 5 295 262 2% 11%

 Previous YTD 3% 6%

31



 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update 
 
 
Committee:   Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

 

Background Information:   

 
The Texas Council has requested that Center representatives give updates to Trustees 
regarding their quarterly Board meeting.  A verbal update will be given by Morris 
Johnson. 
 

Supporting Documentation:   
 
None 
 

Recommended Action:  
 
For Information Only 
 

 

32



 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Appoint New Director for the Montgomery 
Supported Housing, Inc. (MSHI) Board 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

 

Background Information: 

 
Mr. Len George resigned as a Board Director for Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. 
effective January 5, 2012.  Mr. George had agreed to serve on the MSHI Board during 
the initial development of the Independence Place project until it was operational.  As a 
member of the Independence Communities, Inc. Board, Mr. George provided valuable 
input throughout the development of the Independence Place Apartments.  
 
Ms. Sharon Walker, Tri-County Board Trustee, has agreed to serve on the Montgomery 
Supported Housing, Inc. Board.  She would fulfill Mr. George’s unexpired term, which 
ends January 1, 2013. 
  

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 

 
Recommended Action: 

 
Appoint Ms. Sharon Walker To Serve On The Montgomery Supported 
Housing, Inc. Board For A Term Which Expires January 1, 2013 
 

 

33



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2011 Independent Financial Audit 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

 

Background Information: 

 
Carlos Taboada & Company, P.C. audited Tri-County’s Financial Statements for the fiscal 
year ending August 31, 2011.  There were no material findings related to the financial 
statements.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Copy of Preliminary Audited Financial Statements – Mailed Separately to Board Members 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve FY 2011 Independent Financial Audit 
 

 

34



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve November 2011 Financial Statements 

 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
November 2011 Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve November 2011 Financial Statements  
 

 

35



November 2011 Financial Summary 
 

Revenues for November 2011 were $1,802,343 and operating expenses were $1,745,983 
resulting in a gain in operations of $56,360.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses for November were $36,798 resulting in a gain of $19,562.  Total revenues were 
97.13% of the monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 95.67% of the monthly 
budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $5,435,293 and operating expenses are $5,274,946 leaving 
excess operating revenues of $160,347.  YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses are $112,961 resulting in a gain YTD of $47,386. Total revenues are 96.64% of 
the YTD budgeted revenues and total expenses are 95.21% of the YTD budgeted expenses. 
 
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 
 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Case Management IDD – Title XIX 208,157 247,058 84.26% 38,901 
Rehab – Title XIX 277,402 404,594 68.57% 127,192 
DSHS Crisis - PESC  396,075 431,616 91.77% 35,541 
DSHS Gen Rev – NGM 157,323 187,694 83.82% 30,371 
 
Case Management IDD – Title XIX – This line item is under budget mainly due to 
changes in the delivery of this service, requiring more services to be documented and billed.  
We continue to monitor this line and will provide the plan of improvement at the January 
board meeting.  
 
Rehab – Title XIX – This line item is under budget due to staff turnover in this area as well 
as a change in documentation that has been implemented for treatment plans which takes 
considerably more time than the past documentation requirements.  Staff have been trained 
in this process and the amount of time required to complete should decrease.  A plan of 
improvement will also be provided for this line item at the January board meeting. 
 
DSHS Crisis – PESC – This line is a cost reimbursement program.  This program was under 
budget in various expenses lines with the largest amount being in the medication expenses 
line.  We anticipate that the expenses will increase as the number of census increases in 
this program.   
 
DSHS Gen Rev – NGM – This line item reflects the reimbursement of the cost of New 
Generation Medication.  As we have seen over the past couple of years, our expenses for all 
medications have continued to decrease mainly due to the patient assistant programs that 
pay for medications for our consumers. 
 
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 
 

Expense Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

No items to report     
 

36



 TOTALS  COMBINED 
FUNDS 

 TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
November 2011 October 2011 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,924                            4,725                       199                      
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 6,295,374                     7,140,108                (844,734)             
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 114,193                        114,193                   -                       
Accounts Receivable 1,448,318                     1,448,997                (679)                    
Inventory 35,112                          35,066                     46                        
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,897,922                     8,743,090                (845,168)             

FIXED ASSETS 6,485,059                     6,908,225                (423,167)             

OTHER ASSETS 29,587                          54,173                     (24,586)               

TOTAL ASSETS 14,412,568                 15,705,488             (1,292,921)        

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,139,116                     1,108,907                30,209                

NOTES PAYABLE 417,673                        417,673                   -                       

DEFERRED REVENUE 908,298                        1,820,737                (912,439)             

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 1,610,861                     1,610,861                -                       
Bond Series 2004 820,000                        820,000                   -                       

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 808,061                        801,751                   6,310                   
Debt Service Fund (40,026)                         (40,026)                    -                       

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt Service (2,844,733)                    (2,844,733)               -                       
      Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000                     1,230,000                -                       
     Reserved for Debt Service 40,026                          40,026                     -                       
COMMITTED
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment 6,485,059                     6,908,225                (423,166)             
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405                        879,405                   -                       
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290                        354,290                   -                       
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973                          32,973                     -                       
     Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000                     2,000,000                -                       
ASSIGNED
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation 274,409                        274,409                   -                       
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 18,498                          12,332                     6,166                   
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles 100,000                        100,000                   -                       
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 178,658                        178,658                   -                       
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 14,412,568                 15,705,488             (1,292,920)        

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of November 30, 2011

37



General 
Operating   PRELIMINARY

Funds November 2011 August 2011

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,924                    4,924                        3,925                  
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 6,295,374             6,295,374                 5,551,241           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 114,193                114,193                    437,478              
Accounts Receivable 1,448,318             1,448,318                 1,584,506           
Inventory 35,112                  35,112                      33,893                
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,897,922             7,897,922                 7,611,043           

FIXED ASSETS 6,485,059             6,485,059                 5,050,968           

OTHER ASSETS 29,587                  29,587                      45,776                

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT -                            1,720,257           
TOTAL ASSETS 14,412,568         14,412,568              14,428,043       

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,139,116             1,139,116                 1,052,221           

NOTES PAYABLE 417,673                417,673                    407,690              

DEFERRED REVENUE 908,298                908,298                    141,039              

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 1,610,861             1,610,861                 82,567                
Bond Series 2004 820,000                820,000                    1,230,000           

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 808,061                808,061                    902,346              
Debt Service Fund (40,026)                 (40,026)                     (40,026)               

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt service-Restricted (2,844,733)            (2,844,733)                -                      
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000             1,230,000                 1,230,000           
     Reserved for Debt Service 40,026                  40,026                      477,505              
COMMITTED -                            
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment-Committed 6,485,059             6,485,059                 5,050,968           
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements-Committed 879,405                879,405                    879,405              
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve-Committed 354,290                354,290                    354,290              
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve-Committed 32,973                  32,973                      32,973                
     Reserved for Operations and Programs -Committed 2,000,000             2,000,000                 2,000,000           
ASSIGNED -                            
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation-Assigned 274,409                274,409                    274,409              
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve -Assigned 18,498                  18,498                      74,000                
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles-Assigned 100,000                100,000                    -                      
UNASSIGNED -                            
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 178,658                178,658                    278,658              
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 14,412,568         14,412,568              14,428,043       

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of November 30, 2011

 TOTALS 

38



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: November 2011 November 2011

Local Revenue Sources 137,787                  478,852                  
Earned Income 736,499                  2,242,442               
General Revenue-Contract 928,057                  2,713,999               
TOTAL INCOME 1,802,343             5,435,293              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 927,843                  2,807,373               
Employee Benefits 178,354                  546,059                  
Medication Expense 25,067                    72,336                    
Travel-Board/Staff 30,903                    84,198                    
Building Rent/Maintenance 11,154                    61,949                    
Consultants/Contracts 382,513                  1,118,165               
Other Operating Expenses 190,149                  584,866                  
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,745,983             5,274,946              

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 56,360                  160,347                 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building -                          2,569                      
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 36,798                    110,393                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 36,798                  112,961                 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,782,781             5,387,907              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 19,562                  47,386                   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

For the Month Ended November 2011
and YTD as of November 2011

39



YTD APPROVED Increase
November 2011 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 478,852                    428,624                50,228                
Earned Income 2,242,442                 2,409,470             (167,028)            
General Revenue-Contract 2,713,999                 2,786,196             (72,197)              
TOTAL INCOME 5,435,293                 5,624,290             (188,997)            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 2,807,373                 2,834,427             (27,054)              
Employee Benefits 546,059                    624,761                (78,702)              
Medication Expense 72,336                      108,300                (35,964)              
Travel-Board/Staff 84,198                      103,990                (19,792)              
Building Rent/Maintenance 61,949                      59,706                  2,243                  
Consultants/Contracts 1,118,165                 1,190,650             (72,485)              
Other Operating Expenses 584,866                    622,093                (37,227)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 5,274,946                 5,543,927             (268,981)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 160,347                    80,363                  79,984                

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 2,569                        4,752                    (2,183)                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 110,393                    110,346                47                       
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 112,961                    115,098                (2,137)                

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,387,907                 5,659,025             (271,118)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 47,386                    (34,735)                82,121              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 110,393                    110,346                47                       
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income   
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 110,393                  110,346               47                     

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budgeted
Year to Date as of November 2011

40



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: November 2011 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 137,787                    137,537                250                     
Earned Income 736,499                    801,133                (64,634)              
General Revenue-Contract 928,057                    917,058                10,999                
TOTAL INCOME 1,802,343                 1,855,728             (53,385)              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 927,843                    934,282                (6,439)                
Employee Benefits 178,354                    207,573                (29,219)              
Medication Expense 25,067                      36,100                  (11,033)              
Travel-Board/Staff 30,903                      34,657                  (3,754)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 11,154                      15,902                  (4,748)                
Consultants/Contracts 382,513                    392,216                (9,703)                
Other Operating Expenses 190,149                    204,403                (14,254)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,745,983                 1,825,133             (79,150)              

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 56,360                      30,595                  25,765                

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles -                            1,584                    (1,584)                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 36,798                      36,786                  12                       
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 36,798                      38,370                  (1,573)                

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,782,781                 1,863,503             (80,722)              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 19,562                    (7,775)                  27,337              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 36,798                      36,786                  12                       
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 36,798                    36,786                 12                     

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended November 2011

41



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: November 2011 November 2010 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 478,852                          1,054,993                 (576,141)           
Earned Income 2,242,442                       2,580,350                 (337,908)           
General Revenue-Contract 2,713,999                       2,885,029                 (171,030)           
TOTAL INCOME 5,435,293                       6,520,372                 (1,085,079)         

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 2,807,373                       2,941,227                 (133,854)           
Employee Benefits 546,059                          605,346                    (59,287)             
Medication Expense 72,336                            116,136                    (43,800)             
Travel-Board/Staff 84,198                            94,344                      (10,146)             
Building Rent/Maintenance 61,949                            37,839                      24,110               
Consultants/Contracts 1,118,165                       1,171,490                 (53,325)             
Other Operating Expenses 584,866                          548,800                    36,066               
TOTAL EXPENSES 5,274,946                       5,515,182                 (240,236)           

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 160,347                          1,005,190                 (844,843)           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 2,569                              719,152                    (716,583)           
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 110,393                          115,221                    (4,829)               
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 112,961                          834,373                    (721,412)           

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,387,907                       6,349,555                 (961,648)           

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 47,386                            170,817                    (123,431)           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 110,393                          115,221                    (4,829)               
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income -                    
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 110,393                          115,221                    (4,829)               

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With November 2010 Comparative Data
Year to Date as of November 2011

42



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: November 2011 November 2010 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 137,787                     570,928                    (433,141)                
Earned Income 736,499                     847,933                    (111,434)                
General Revenue-Contract 928,057                     972,647                    (44,590)                  
TOTAL INCOME 1,802,343                  2,391,508                 (589,165)                

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 927,843                     965,668                    (37,825)                  
Employee Benefits 178,354                     198,539                    (20,185)                  
Medication Expense 25,067                       60,766                      (35,699)                  
Travel-Board/Staff 30,903                       32,710                      (1,807)                    
Building Rent/Maintenance 11,154                       13,922                      (2,768)                    
Consultants/Contracts 382,513                     414,703                    (32,190)                  
Other Operating Expenses 190,149                     189,401                    748                        
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,745,983                  1,875,709                 (129,726)                

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 56,360                       515,799                    (459,439)                

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles -                            479,229                    (479,229)                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 36,798                       38,113                      (1,316)                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 36,798                       517,342                    (480,545)                

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,782,781                  2,393,051                 (610,270)                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 19,562                       (1,543)                      21,105                   

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 36,798                       38,113                      (1,316)                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                         
Interest Income -                         
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 36,798                       38,113                      (1,316)                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With November 2010 Comparative Data
For the Month November 2011

43



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: November 2011 October 2011 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 137,787                     183,568               (45,782)             
Earned Income 736,499                     811,288               (74,789)             
General Revenue-Contract 928,057                     856,872               71,186               
TOTAL INCOME 1,802,343                  1,851,728            (49,385)             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 927,843                     908,491               19,351               
Employee Benefits 178,354                     177,493               861                   
Medication Expense 25,067                       21,392                 3,675                
Travel-Board/Staff 30,903                       27,415                 3,488                
Building Rent/Maintenance 11,154                       20,600                 (9,445)               
Consultants/Contracts 382,513                     371,228               11,285               
Other Operating Expenses 190,149                     212,364               (22,215)             
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,745,983                  1,738,983            7,001                

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 56,360                       112,746               (56,386)             

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles -                            -                      -                    
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 36,798                       36,798                 -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 36,798                       36,798                 -                    

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,782,781                  1,775,780            7,001                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 19,562                       75,948                 (56,386)             

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 36,798                       36,798                 -                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 36,798                       36,798                 -                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With October 2011 Comparative Data
As of November 2011

44



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: November 2011 November 2011 November 2011 November 2011 November 2011 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 468,348                     (23,393)                         33,898                          478,852                        428,624                 50,228                 
Earned Income 488,213                     1,469,087                     285,142                        2,242,442                     2,414,470              (172,028)             
General Revenue-Contract 2,401,351                  312,648                        -                                2,713,999                     2,786,196              (72,197)               
TOTAL INCOME 3,357,912                  1,758,342                     319,040                        5,435,293                     5,629,290              (193,997)             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 2,099,920 522,843                        184,611                        2,807,373                     2,834,427              (27,054)               
Employee Benefits 399,937                     111,586                        34,536                          546,059                        624,761                 (78,702)               
Medication Expense 68,308                       -                                4,027                            72,336                          108,300                 (35,964)               
Travel-Board/Staff 52,949                       22,997                          8,251                            84,198                          103,990                 (19,792)               
Building Rent/Maintenance 46,872                       15,078                          -                                61,949                          59,706                   2,243                   
Consultants/Contracts 164,233                     925,086                        28,847                          1,118,165                     1,190,650              (72,485)               
Other Operating Expenses 416,837                     106,266                        61,764                          584,866                        622,093                 (37,227)               
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,249,056                  1,703,856                     322,036                        5,274,946                     5,543,927              (268,981)             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 108,856                     54,486                          (2,996)                           160,347                        85,363                   74,984                 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 2,183                         385                               -                                2,569                            4,752                     (2,183)                 
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 72,504 28,131                          9,758                            110,393                        110,346                 47                        
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 74,687                       28,516                          9,758                            112,961                        115,098                 (2,136)                 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,323,743                  1,732,372                     331,794                        5,387,907                     5,659,025              (271,117)             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 34,169                       25,970                          (12,754)                         47,386                          (29,735)                  77,120                 

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 72,504                       28,131                          9,758                            110,393                        110,346                 (37,842)               
Bond Payments Disbursements -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       
Interest Income -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       

 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 72,504                       28,131                          9,758                            110,393                        110,346                 (37,842)               

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
As of YTD Ended November 30, 2011

45



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income and Expense

Income
Expenses

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11 Jul-11 Aug-11 Sep-11 Oct-11 Nov-11

46



$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income after Expenses

-$100,000

$0

$100,000

$200,000

Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11 Jul-11 Aug-11 Sep-11 Oct-11 Nov-11

47



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve December 2011 Financial Statements 

 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
December 2011 Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve December 2011 Financial Statements 
 

 

48



 
 

December 2011 Financial Summary 
 

Revenues for December 2011 were $1,772,564 and operating expenses were $1,723,990 
resulting in a gain in operations of $48,575.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary Expenses for 
December were $36,798 resulting in a gain of $11,777.  Total revenues were 96.25% of the 
monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 93.75% of the monthly budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $7,207,857 and operating expenses are $6,998,936 leaving excess 
operating revenues of $208,922.  YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary Expenses are 
$149,759 resulting in a gain YTD of $59,163. Total revenues are 96.55% of the YTD budgeted 
revenues and total expenses are 94.85% of the YTD budgeted expenses. 
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 
 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Case Management IDD – Title XIX 274,995 329,410 83.49% 54,415 
Rehab – Title XIX 368,761 539,458 68.37% 170,697 
DSHS Crisis - PESC  527,488 575,264 91.70% 48,224 
DSHS Gen Rev - NGM 204,840 250,257 81.86% 45,417 
 
Case Management IDD – Title XIX – This line item is under budget mainly due to changes in 
the delivery of this service, requiring more services to be documented and billed.  We continue to 
monitor this line and will provide the plan of improvement during the January Board meeting. 
 
Rehab – Title XIX – This line item is under budget due to staff turnover in this area as well as a 
change in documentation that has been implemented for treatment plans which takes 
considerably more time than the past documentation requirements.  Staff have been trained in 
this process and the amount of time required to complete should decrease.  A plan of 
improvement will also be provided for this line item during the January Board meeting.  
 
DSHS Crisis – PESC – This line is a cost reimbursement program.  This program was under 
budget in various expenses lines with the largest amount being in the medication expenses line.  
We anticipate that the expenses will increase as the census number increases in this program.   
 
DSHS Gen Rev – NGM – This line item reflects the reimbursement of the cost of New 
Generation Medication.  As we have seen over the past couple of years, our expenses for all 
medications have continued to decrease mainly due to the patient assistant programs that pay 
for medications for our consumers. 
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 
 

Expense Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

No items to report     
 
 

49



 TOTALS  COMBINED 
FUNDS 

 TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
December 2011 November 2011 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,924                            4,924                       -                       
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 8,636,620                     6,295,374                2,341,246           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 150,991                        114,193                   36,798                
Accounts Receivable 1,496,447                     1,448,318                48,129                
Inventory 34,969                          35,112                     (144)                    
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 10,323,950                   7,897,922                2,426,028           

FIXED ASSETS 6,386,044                     6,485,059                (99,014)               

OTHER ASSETS 46,624                          29,587                     17,037                

TOTAL ASSETS 16,756,618                 14,412,568             2,344,051         

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,002,878                     1,139,116                (136,238)             

NOTES PAYABLE 417,673                        417,673                   -                       

DEFERRED REVENUE 3,332,860                     908,298                   2,424,562           

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 1,568,427                     1,610,861                (42,434)               
Bond Series 2004 820,000                        820,000                   -                       

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 919,838                        808,061                   111,777              
Debt Service Fund (3,229)                           (40,026)                    36,798                

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt Service (2,802,299)                    (2,844,733)               42,434                
      Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000                     1,230,000                -                       
     Reserved for Debt Service 40,026                          40,026                     -                       
COMMITTED
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment 6,386,044                     6,485,059                (99,015)               
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405                        879,405                   -                       
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290                        354,290                   -                       
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973                          32,973                     -                       
     Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000                     2,000,000                -                       
ASSIGNED
     Reserved for Worker Compensation 274,409                        274,409                   -                       
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 24,664                          18,498                     6,166                   
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles 100,000                        100,000                   -                       
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 178,658                        178,658                   -                       
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 16,756,618                 14,412,568             2,344,050         

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2011

50



General 
Operating   PRELIMINARY

Funds December 2011 August 2011

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,924                    4,924                        3,925                  
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 8,636,620             8,636,620                 5,551,241           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 150,991                150,991                    437,478              
Accounts Receivable 1,496,447             1,496,447                 1,584,506           
Inventory 34,969                  34,969                      33,893                
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 10,323,950           10,323,950               7,611,043           

FIXED ASSETS 6,386,044             6,386,044                 5,050,968           

OTHER ASSETS 46,624                  46,624                      45,776                

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT -                            1,720,257           
TOTAL ASSETS 16,756,618         16,756,618              14,428,043       

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,002,878             1,002,878                 1,052,221           

NOTES PAYABLE 417,673                417,673                    407,690              

DEFERRED REVENUE 3,332,860             3,332,860                 141,039              

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 1,568,427             1,568,427                 82,567                
Bond Series 2004 820,000                820,000                    1,230,000           

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 919,838                919,838                    902,346              
Debt Service Fund (3,229)                   (3,229)                       (40,026)               

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt service-Restricted (2,802,299)            (2,802,299)                -                      
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000             1,230,000                 1,230,000           
     Reserved for Debt Service 40,026                  40,026                      477,505              
COMMITTED -                            
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment-Committed 6,386,044             6,386,044                 5,050,968           
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements-Committed 879,405                879,405                    879,405              
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve-Committed 354,290                354,290                    354,290              
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve-Committed 32,973                  32,973                      32,973                
     Reserved for Operations and Programs -Committed 2,000,000             2,000,000                 2,000,000           
ASSIGNED -                            
     Reserved for Worker Compensation-Assigned 274,409                274,409                    274,409              
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve -Assigned 24,664                  24,664                      74,000                
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles-Assigned 100,000                100,000                    -                      
UNASSIGNED -                            
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 178,658                178,658                    278,658              
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 16,756,618         16,756,618              14,428,043       

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2011

 TOTALS 

51



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: December 2011 December 2011

Local Revenue Sources 137,979                  616,831                  
Earned Income 749,429                  2,991,871               
General Revenue-Contract 885,156                  3,599,155               
TOTAL INCOME 1,772,564             7,207,857              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 915,656                  3,723,029               
Employee Benefits 174,204                  720,263                  
Medication Expense 19,363                    91,699                    
Travel-Board/Staff 24,704                    108,902                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 11,282                    73,231                    
Consultants/Contracts 384,255                  1,502,420               
Other Operating Expenses 194,525                  779,391                  
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,723,990             6,998,936              

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 48,575                  208,922                 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building -                          2,569                      
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 36,798                    147,190                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 36,798                  149,759                 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,760,787             7,148,694              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 11,777                  59,163                   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

For the Month Ended December 2011
and YTD as of December 2011

52



YTD APPROVED Increase
December 2011 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 616,831                    566,166                50,665                
Earned Income 2,991,871                 3,197,803             (205,932)            
General Revenue-Contract 3,599,155                 3,702,054             (102,899)            
TOTAL INCOME 7,207,857                 7,466,023             (258,166)            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 3,723,029                 3,768,714             (45,685)              
Employee Benefits 720,263                    832,353                (112,090)            
Medication Expense 91,699                      144,400                (52,701)              
Travel-Board/Staff 108,902                    138,646                (29,744)              
Building Rent/Maintenance 73,231                      75,608                  (2,377)                
Consultants/Contracts 1,502,420                 1,585,865             (83,445)              
Other Operating Expenses 779,391                    838,191                (58,800)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 6,998,936                 7,383,777             (384,841)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 208,922                    82,246                  126,676              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 2,569                        6,336                    (3,767)                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 147,190                    147,125                65                       
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 149,759                    153,461                (3,702)                

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,148,694                 7,537,238             (388,544)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 59,163                    (71,215)                130,378            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 147,190                    147,125                65                       
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income   
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 147,190                  147,125               65                     

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budgeted
Year to Date as of December 2011

53



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: December 2011 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 137,979                    137,542                437                     
Earned Income 749,429                    788,333                (38,904)              
General Revenue-Contract 885,156                    915,858                (30,702)              
TOTAL INCOME 1,772,564                 1,841,733             (69,169)              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 915,656                    934,287                (18,631)              
Employee Benefits 174,204                    207,592                (33,388)              
Medication Expense 19,363                      36,100                  (16,737)              
Travel-Board/Staff 24,704                      34,656                  (9,952)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 11,282                      15,902                  (4,620)                
Consultants/Contracts 384,255                    395,215                (10,960)              
Other Operating Expenses 194,525                    216,098                (21,573)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,723,990                 1,839,850             (115,860)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 48,575                      1,883                    46,692                

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles -                            1,584                    (1,584)                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 36,798                      36,779                  19                       
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 36,798                      38,363                  (1,566)                

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,760,787                 1,878,213             (117,426)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 11,777                    (36,480)                48,257              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 36,798                      36,779                  19                       
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 36,798                    36,779                 19                     

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended December 2011

54



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: December 2011 December 2010 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 616,831                          1,356,693                 (739,862)           
Earned Income 2,991,871                       3,426,557                 (434,686)           
General Revenue-Contract 3,599,155                       3,850,600                 (251,445)           
TOTAL INCOME 7,207,857                       8,633,850                 (1,425,993)         

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 3,723,029                       3,945,179                 (222,150)           
Employee Benefits 720,263                          808,539                    (88,276)             
Medication Expense 91,699                            139,522                    (47,823)             
Travel-Board/Staff 108,902                          119,859                    (10,957)             
Building Rent/Maintenance 73,231                            60,427                      12,804               
Consultants/Contracts 1,502,420                       1,572,288                 (69,868)             
Other Operating Expenses 779,391                          737,025                    42,366               
TOTAL EXPENSES 6,998,936                       7,382,839                 (383,903)           

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 208,922                          1,251,011                 (1,042,089)         

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 2,569                              924,153                    (921,584)           
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 147,190                          153,334                    (6,144)               
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 149,759                          1,077,487                 (927,728)           

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,148,694                       8,460,326                 (1,311,632)         

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 59,163                            173,524                    (114,361)           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 147,190                          153,334                    (6,144)               
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income -                    
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 147,190                          153,334                    (6,144)               

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With December 2010 Comparative Data
Year to Date as of December 2011

55



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: December 2011 December 2010 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 137,979                     301,700                    (163,721)                
Earned Income 749,429                     846,207                    (96,778)                  
General Revenue-Contract 885,156                     965,571                    (80,415)                  
TOTAL INCOME 1,772,564                  2,113,478                 (340,914)                

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 915,656                     1,003,952                 (88,296)                  
Employee Benefits 174,204                     203,194                    (28,990)                  
Medication Expense 19,363                       23,386                      (4,023)                    
Travel-Board/Staff 24,704                       25,516                      (812)                       
Building Rent/Maintenance 11,282                       22,588                      (11,306)                  
Consultants/Contracts 384,255                     400,798                    (16,543)                  
Other Operating Expenses 194,525                     188,225                    6,300                     
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,723,990                  1,867,659                 (143,669)                

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 48,575                       245,819                    (197,244)                

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles -                            205,001                    (205,001)                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 36,798                       38,113                      (1,316)                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 36,798                       243,114                    (206,317)                

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,760,787                  2,110,773                 (349,986)                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 11,777                       2,705                        9,072                     

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 36,798                       38,113                      (1,316)                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                         
Interest Income -                         
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 36,798                       38,113                      (1,316)                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With December 2010 Comparative Data
For the Month December 2011

56



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: December 2011 November 2011 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 137,979                     137,787               192                   
Earned Income 749,429                     736,499               12,930               
General Revenue-Contract 885,156                     928,057               (42,901)             
TOTAL INCOME 1,772,564                  1,802,343            (29,779)             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 915,656                     927,843               (12,187)             
Employee Benefits 174,204                     178,354               (4,150)               
Medication Expense 19,363                       25,067                 (5,704)               
Travel-Board/Staff 24,704                       30,903                 (6,198)               
Building Rent/Maintenance 11,282                       11,154                 128                   
Consultants/Contracts 384,255                     382,513               1,742                
Other Operating Expenses 194,525                     190,149               4,375                
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,723,990                  1,745,983            (21,994)             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 48,575                       56,360                 (7,785)               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles -                            -                      -                    
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 36,798                       36,798                 -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 36,798                       36,798                 -                    

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,760,787                  1,782,781            (21,994)             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 11,777                       19,562                 (7,785)               

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 36,798                       36,798                 -                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 36,798                       36,798                 -                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With November 2011 Comparative Data
As of December 2011

57



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: December 2011 December 2011 December 2011 December 2011 December 2011 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 611,953                     (39,898)                         44,777                          616,831                        566,166                 50,665                 
Earned Income 650,755                     1,959,331                     381,784                        2,991,871                     3,197,803              (205,932)             
General Revenue-Contract 3,191,804                  407,351                        -                                3,599,155                     3,702,054              (102,899)             
TOTAL INCOME 4,454,512                  2,326,784                     426,561                        7,207,857                     7,466,023              (258,166)             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 2,793,407 681,881                        247,743                        3,723,029                     3,768,714              (45,685)               
Employee Benefits 529,750                     144,111                        46,402                          720,263                        832,353                 (112,090)             
Medication Expense 86,863                       -                                4,836                            91,699                          144,400                 (52,701)               
Travel-Board/Staff 70,111                       28,482                          10,309                          108,902                        138,646                 (29,744)               
Building Rent/Maintenance 56,342                       16,889                          -                                73,231                          75,608                   (2,377)                 
Consultants/Contracts 242,500                     1,219,197                     40,722                          1,502,420                     1,585,865              (83,445)               
Other Operating Expenses 556,481                     145,756                        77,154                          779,391                        838,191                 (58,800)               
TOTAL EXPENSES 4,335,454                  2,236,316                     427,166                        6,998,935                     7,383,777              (384,842)             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 119,058                     90,468                          (605)                              208,922                        82,246                   126,676              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 2,183                         385                               -                                2,569                            6,336                     (3,767)                 
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 96,670 37,511                          13,009                          147,190                        147,125                 65                        
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 98,853                       37,896                          13,009                          149,758                        153,461                 (3,702)                 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,434,307                  2,274,212                     440,175                        7,148,693                     7,537,238              (388,544)             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 20,205                       52,572                          (13,614)                         59,163                          (71,215)                  130,378              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 96,670                       37,511                          13,009                          147,190                        147,125                 (50,455)               
Bond Payments Disbursements -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       
Interest Income -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       

 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 96,670                       37,511                          13,009                          147,190                        147,125                 (50,455)               

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
As of YTD Ended December 31, 2011

58



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income and Expense

Income
Expenses

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11 Jul-11 Aug-11 Sep-11 Oct-11 Nov-11 Dec-11

59



$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income after Expenses

-$100,000

$0

$100,000

$200,000

Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11 Jul-11 Aug-11 Sep-11 Oct-11 Nov-11 Dec-11

60



 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Revisions to the Board Policy on Nepotism 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 

January 26, 2012 
 

Background Information: 

 
The Nepotism policy has not been revised since 1993.  Therefore, it has been revised to 
reflect Tri-County’s name change and add other necessary information.  Mary Lou Flynn-
DuPart, Tri-County’s Board attorney, has approved the proposed revisions. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Board Policy F.7 – Nepotism, effective December 1993 
 
Final Board Policy F.7 – Nepotism (includes the Consanguinity and Affinity Relationship 
Chart) 
 

Recommended Action:   
 

Approve Revisions to the Board Policy on Nepotism 
 

 

61



F.7 

 

TRI-COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATION SERVICES 

 

 

STATEMENT OF POLICY    ________________________ 

       William E. Hall, Jr., Chairman 

 

       ________________________ 

       Date 

 

 

Subject: Nepotism 

 

Original Effective Date: 6/29/89 

Revision Dates: 12/2/93 

 

A. No person shall be granted employment with Tri-County Mental Health Mental 

Retardation Services (Tri-County) if the potential employee is related within the 

second degree by affinity (relationship by marriage) or within the third degree by 

consanguinity (relationship by blood) to any member of the Tri-County Board of 

Trustees.  Nor shall any present employee hold a job with Tri-County while 

related within the degree stated above to a member of the Tri-County Board of 

Trustees, unless the employee was employed by Tri-County at least thirty one 

(31) days prior to the appointment of the relative to the Tri-County Board of 

Trustees. 

 

B. No individual shall hire, supervise the work of or have any control over the 

compensation, assignments, working conditions, or hours of work of any person 

related to that individual within the second degree (relationship by marriage) or 

the third degree of consanguinity (relationship by blood). 

 

NOTE: A copy of the Consanguinity and Affinity Relationship Chart is attached 

 

 

 

Delete this version and add new wording as proposed. 

 

 

62



 Policy – F.7 – Nepotism 

Page 1 of 3 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES 
 
 

STATEMENT OF POLICY __________________________________ 

 Len George, Chairman 
 
 __________________________________ 
 Date 

ORIGINAL EFFECTIVE DATE:  June 29, 1989 
 
REVISION DATES:  12/2/93, 1/26/12 

 
SUBJECT:  Nepotism 
 
 
Tri-County Services permits the employment of qualified relatives of employees or persons sharing a 
household with an employee as long as such employment does not, in the opinion of the Center’s 
Executive Director, create actual or potential improprieties or conflicts of interest. 
 
The Center will exercise sound business judgment in the placement of related employees.  These 
procedures shall apply to all categories of employees at the Center. 
 
I. Employees who are related or share a household and work at the Center are subject to the 

following conditions: 
 

A. No employee is permitted to be directly supervised by a relative or individual sharing a 
household. 
 

B. No relatives or individuals sharing a household are permitted to work in positions in 
which the administration believes that an inherent conflict of interest might exist. 
 

C. An employee in Financial Services may not be related within the third degree of 
consanguinity, second degree of affinity or share a household with an employee in 
Human Resources or vice versa.  This practice enhances sound internal and financial 
control.  Additionally, no employee, in any department, may hold a position, which 
would violate the principles of sound internal and/or financial control. 
 

D. Employees who marry while employed are treated in accordance with these guidelines.  
If, in the opinion of the Executive Director, a conflict or apparent or potential conflict 
arises as a result of the marriage, one of the employees will be transferred or 
terminated at the earliest practical time. 
 

63



 Policy – F.7 – Nepotism 

Page 2 of 3 

E. No applicant shall be employed who is related to a member of the Board of Trustees, 
Executive Director or Leadership Team member in any of the following ways:  
1. Within the third degree of consanguinity (related by blood) 
2. Within the second degree of affinity (related by marriage) 
3. A household member 

 
F. Current employees in any of the above situations will be grandfathered. 

 
II. Civil Law Degree of Relationship Chart 
 

CIVIL LAW – DEGREE OF RELATIONSHIP* 

1ST 2ND 3RD 4TH 

Child Grandchild Great Grandchild Great, Great Grandchild 
Parent 
Spouse 

Sister/Brother 
Niece/Nephew 
Grandparent 

Niece/Nephew 
Aunt/Uncle 
Great 
Grandparent 

Grand Niece/Nephew 
1St Cousin 
Great Aunt/Uncle 
Great, Great Grandparent 

*Includes Step Relations 
 

 
III. Definitions 
 

A. Applicant – Any person who is not a Center employee and who completes and submits 
the Center’s standard employment application; a Center employee who completes and 
submits a Request for Transfer. 

 
B. Center – Tri-County Services 
 
C. Classified Position – A classified position is: 

1. A budgeted full-time position within a specific salary range on the current salary 
schedule and which shall require 40 hours of work per week, or 

2. A budgeted part-time position within a specific salary range on the current salary 
schedule and which shall require less than 40 hours of work per week, or 

3. A budgeted or unbudgeted temporary position, which shall not exceed six 
months. 

 
D. Employee – An individual hired to perform the work of a classified position and paid a 

salary or wage for performing that work. 
 

E. May – As used in this policy, "may" statements identify what actions are allowed. 
 

F. Relative – A spouse, child, parent, someone in loco parentis, sibling, grandparent, 
grandchild, aunt, uncle, first cousin, or corresponding in-law or "step" relation. 

 
IV. The Consanguinity and Affinity Relationship Chart is on the following page. 

64



 Policy – F.7 – Nepotism 

Page 3 of 3 

DEGREE

DEGREEFIRST

SECOND

Employee Spouse

*

Father 

or 

Mother

*

Son

or

Daughter

*

Grand

children

*

Grand-

parents

*

First

Cousin

*

Nephew

or

Niece

*

Uncle

or 

Aunt

*

Brother 

or

Sister

*

Brother

or

Sister

*

Nephew

or

Niece

*

Grand

children

*

Grand-

parents

*

Great

grand-

parents

*

S
p
o
u
se

S
p
o
u
se

S
p
o
u
se

Great

grand

children

*

S
p
o
u
se

Father 

or

Mother

*

THIRD

First

cousin

*
S
pouse

Grand 

nephew

or niece

*

S
p
o
u
se

Uncle

or 

Aunt

*

S
p
o
u
se

Children

of first

cousin

*

S
p
o
u
se

Great

uncle

or

aunt

*

S
p
o
u
se

Great 

uncle’s

or aunt’s

children

*

S
p
o
u
se

Second

cousin

*
S
pouse

Consanguinity and Affinity Relationship Chart

Consanguinity Affinity

*   Within the definition of “relative” of

     employee.

“Employee” is the starting point from which

all degrees of relationship are calculated.

Under the Degrees of Consanguinity, where

“Spouse” is indicated, the relationship of the

spouse is in the same degree as that of the

person related by consanguinity, but the spouse

is related only by affinity.

S
p
o
u
se Son

or

Daughter

*

 

65



 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Amendment to 401(a) Retirement Plan Adoption 
Agreement  
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

 

Background Information: 

 
Section A2.03 of the Adoption Agreement currently reads:  “The Entry Dates of the Plan 
shall be the first day of each month during the Plan Year.”  ISC Group has always applied 
payments to the staff retirement account when the employee was eligible, which is the date 
of hire. 
 
However, ISC Group has hired Benefit Consultants to complete the administrative aspects 
of the retirement plan and they want to follow the Adoption Plan document as it is written.  
Therefore, ISC Group is recommending an amendment to Section A2.03 to read “The Entry 
Date of the Plan shall be immediate following the date eligibility requirements are met.” 
  

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Amendment to the Tri-County MHMR Services 401(a) Retirement Plan 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Amendment to Tri-County MHMR Services 401(a) Retirement Plan 
Adoption Agreement 
 

 

66



 
 

AMENDMENT TO THE 
TRI-COUNTY MHMR SERVICES 

401(a) RETIREMENT PLAN 

 
 

The following Amendment in the form of deletions, substitutions and additions 
hereby is made to the Tri-County MHMR Services 401(a) Retirement Plan: 
 

1. Section A2.03 of the Adoption Agreement, “Plan Entry Date,” shall 
be deleted and replaced in its entirety with the following: 
 

A2.03 ENTRY DATE. The Entry Date of the Plan shall be 
immediate following the date eligibility requirements are met.  

 
 
The effective date of the Amendment shall be and hereby is the 1st day of 
September, 2011. 
 
ADOPTED this 26th    day of  January     , 20  12   . 
 
Employer: Tri-County MHMR Services 
 
 
 Len George, Chairman 

Authorized Signature      Printed Name and Title 

67



 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Disposition of 507 Bryant Road and 103 North 
Thompson, Conroe, Texas 

 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

 

Background Information: 

 
Over the past few months we have vacated the buildings located at 507 Bryant Road and 
103 North Thompson in Conroe.  In our current plans we do not foresee a need for this 
space and would like to get these facilities on the market as soon as possible.  We want 
to actively market the properties with their prospective buyers.  If this marketing does not 
result in contracts, then we would propose listing the properties with a commercial 
realtor. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Authorize Executive Director To Actively Market 507 Bryant Road and 103 
North Thompson in Conroe, Texas And List With Commercial Realtor, If Needed 
 

 

68



 

 

 

Agenda Item:  CSU Construction Closeout 
 
 
Committee:  Business – Executive Session 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

 

Background Information: 

 
Our attorney will discuss the status of the final close-out payments to Diamond Commercial 
Construction for their construction of the crisis stabilization unit.  The discussion will occur 
in executive session. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Consider Final Close-out Payments to Diamond Commercial Construction for CSU 
Construction and Take Appropriate Action 
 

 

69



 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Revenue Improvement Plan 

 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

 

Background Information: 

 
As a result of changes in the reimbursement methodologies and/or rate reductions for 
both Intellectual and Developmental Disability and Mental Health services reimbursable 
under Medicaid, our revenue has been below budget since the beginning of the fiscal 
year.  In addition to these State imposed changes, we installed an upgrade to our 
clinical software, Anasazi, that caused dramatic delays in clinical data input and system 
response.  We have corrected and improved everything within our control related to 
Anasazi and the software response time has improved; however, we continue to 
struggle to meet Medicaid revenue budget projections. 
 
At the December 8th Board meeting, the Business Committee requested that staff 
develop an improvement plan to address these continuing revenue shortfalls.  Don 
Teeler and his staff developed the plan and the Leadership Team spent considerable 
time discussing the plan.  At the January 3rd Leadership Team meeting, we adopted 
the attached improvement plan and we have begun implementing these changes.  The 
plan includes redirecting some existing lapse funds to finance the addition of staff; 
these positions have been posted and we are currently recruiting.  We will obviously 
monitor the effectiveness of the plan and the results should be evident in the coming 
months’ financial statements. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Revenue Improvement Plan 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

70



Revenue Improvement Plan 
 

A. Review and Update Performance Incentive Plans – The performance incentive award plan, 
described in an existing Tri-County procedure, will be reviewed and updated in an effort to 
make it more incentivizing for rehabilitation positions that provide medically necessary and 
Medicaid reimbursable services. 

 
B. An internal committee will be developed to review options for reducing time our employees 

spend on work activities that do not generate revenue, in an effort to create additional 
time available for direct service. 

 
C. An internal committee will review options to fill vacant positions more rapidly, including the 

completion of new employee orientation and required training, in an effort to get positions 
filled in a manner that would expedite the ability to minimize revenue loss during position 
turnover and ensure that medically needed services are provided. 

 
D. Reduce the amount of time spent on performance improvement plans with underachieving 

employees.  If an existing employee cannot improve performance more rapidly, termination 
actions will occur as a necessary step to select a more productive replacement employee. 

 
E. Restructure and replace some existing positions, with direct service, alternative revenue 

generating positions, that will be designed to produce a higher level of revenue and more 
direct service to clients. 

 
F. Reallocate unspent New Generation Revenue, to create employee positions, which will 

result in more direct service to clients and increased revenue generation.  If there is a 
sufficient level of unspent New Generation Revenue available for the fourth quarter, 
develop a Summer Training Program for youth Medicaid recipients, by employing 
temporary summer training positions – this will produce additional revenue by taking 
advantage of public schools being closed and provide much needed summer therapeutic 
activities. 

 
G. Reduce services to non-Medicaid clients and shift staff resources to serve clients with 

Medicaid.  The objective of this change is to continue to meet the necessary clinical needs 
of clients without Medicaid in a manner that frees up existing staff resources to serve 
Medicaid clients.  This does not include any program elimination, but it would include a 
reduction of services to non-Medicaid clients in the Rehabilitation service area. 

 
H. Explore options to increase MH rehabilitation services in the rural counties, especially in 

Liberty County where it appears we may have Medicaid clients in need of more intensive 
services. 

 
I. Reduce frequency of case coordination services for individuals with IDD who are not 

Medicaid recipients to quarterly and shift resources to serve individuals with Medicaid.  The 
objective is to continue to address the needs of individuals without Medicaid benefits, while 
ensuring that medically necessary services are provided to individuals with Medicaid 
benefits.  This change does not result in any program elimination. 

71



 

 

 

Agenda Item:  1st Quarter FY 2012 Quarterly Investment Report  
 
 
Committee:   Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

 

Background Information:   

 
This report is provided to the Board of Trustees of Tri-County Services in accordance 
with Board Policy on Fiscal Management and in compliance with Chapter 2256: 
Subchapter A of the Public Funds Investment Act. 
  

Supporting Documentation:   
 
Quarterly TexPool Investment Report 
 
Quarterly Interest Report 
 

Recommended Action:  
 
For Information Only 
 

 

72



QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
TEXPOOL FUNDS

For the Period Ending November 30,2011

GENERAL INFORMATION

This report is provided to the Board of Trustees of Tri-County Services in accordance
with Board Policy on fiscal management and in compliance with Chapter 2256;
Subchapter A of the Public Funds Investment Act.

Center funds for the period have been partially invested in the Texas Local Govermnent
Investment Pool (TexPool), organized in conformity with the Interlocal Cooperation Act,
Chapter 791 of the Texas GovenU11ent Code, and the Public Funds Investment Act,
Chapter 2256 of the Texas Govermnent Code. The Comptroller of Public Accounts is the
sole officer, director, and shareholder of the Texas Treasury Safekeeping Trust Company
which is authorized to operate TexPool. Pursuant to the TexPool Patiicipation
Agreement, administrative and investment services to TexPool are provided by Chase
Banle of Texas National Association; its parent company, The Chase Manhattan Banle;
and the First Southwest Asset Management, Inc. The Comptroller maintains oversight of
the services provided. In addition, the TexPool Advisory Board, composed equally of
participatlts in TexPool and other persons who do not have a business relationship with
TexPool, advises on investment policy and approves fee increases.

TexPool investment policy restricts investment of the portfolio to the following types of
investments:

Obligations of the United States Govermnent or its agencies and instrumentalities
with a maximum maturity of 13 months;

Fully collateralized repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements
with a defined termination date not to exceed 90 days, secured by any obligation
of the United States, its agencies or its instrumentalities. These agreements may
be placed only with primary govemment securities dealers, state, or national
banles doing business in the State of Texas.

No-load money market mutual funds are regulated by the Securities and
Exchange Commission and rated AAA or equivalent by at least one nationally
recognized rating service. The money market mutual fund must maintain a
dollar-weighted average stated maturity of 60 days or less and include in its
investment objectives the maintenance of a stable net asset value of $1.00.

TexPool is govemed by the following specific portfolio diversification limitations;

100% of the portfolio may be invested in obligations of the United States.

100% of the portfolio may be invested in direct repurchase agreements for
liquidity purposes.

73



Reverse repurchase agreements will be used primarily to enhance portfolio return
within a limitation of up to one-third (1/3) of total portfolio assets.

No more than 15% of the portfolio may be invested in approved money market
mutual funds.

The weighted average maturity of TexPool cannot exceed 60 days and the maximum
maturity for any individual security in the portfolio is limited to thilteen (13) months.

TexPool seeks to maintain a net asset value of $1.00 and is designed to be used for
investment of funds which may be needed at any time.

STATISTICAL INFORMATION

Market Value for the Period
Portfolio Summary September October November

Uninvested Balance (13,179.95) 12,397.34 1,781,628.96
Accrual of Interest Income 8,069,507.84 7,055,146.40 6,140,977.76
Interest and Management Fees Payable (1,062,475.56) (1,000,950.26) (1,312,114.99)
Payable for Investments Purchased (224,935,048.00) 0.00 (55,000,000.00)
Repurchase Agreements 7,809,605,000.00 8,351,625,850.00 9,204,518,000.00
Mutual Fund Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00
Government Securities 6,127,529,775.85 5,648,583,598.11 5,316,408,143.35
U.S. Treasury Bills 0.00 0.00 0.00
U.S. Treasury Notes 331,477,439.00 330,730,056.00 230,041,387.00
TOTAL $14,050,671,019.18 $14,337,006,097.59 $14,702,578,022.08

Book Value for the Period
Type of Asset Beginning Balance Ending Balance

Uninvested Balance (386.10) 1,781,628.96
Accrual of Interest Income 6,917,197.43 6,140,977.76
Interest and Management Fees Payable (1,055,324.42) (1,312,114.99)
Payable for Investments Purchased (234,000,000.00) (55,000,000.00)
Repurchase Agreements 7,415,281,000.00 9,204,524,000.00
Mutual Fund Investments 0.00 0.00
Government Securities 6,443,530,839.14 5,315,239,678.58
U.S. Treasury Bills 0.00 0.00
U.S. Treasury Notes 582,111,607.27 229,989,843.28
TOTAL $14,212,784,933.32 $14,701,364,013.59

Portfolio By Maturity as of November 30,2011

I 1 to 7 days 8 to 90 day I 91 to 180 days 181 + days

I 69.8% 16.8% I 4.7% 8.7%

b 30 2011fNttfIpur B Tor 010 ype 0 nves men s as 0 ovem er ,
Repurchase T-Bills Mutual Agency Agency T-Notes Treasury

Funds Notes Discounts Bills
62.4% None None 36.0% None None 1.6%

74



SUMMARY INFORMATION

On a simple daily basis, the monthly average yield was 0.09% for September, 0.08% for
October and 0.11 % for November.

As of the end of the rep0l1ing period, market value of collateral supporting the
Repurchase Agreements was at least 102% of the Book Value.

The weighted average maturity of the fund as of November 30, 2011 was 39 days.

The net asset value as of November 30, 2011 was 1.00008.

The total amount of interest distributed to participants during the period was
$3,375,613.13.

This quarter TexPool interest rates exceeded the 90 Day T-Bill rates during the entire
reporting period.

TexPool has a current money market fund rating of AAAm by Standard and Poors.

During the rep0l1ing period, the total number of pa11icipants has increased to 2,258.

Funds assets are safe kept at the State Street Banle in the name of TexPool in a custodial
account.

During the rep0l1ing period, the investment portfolio was in full compliance with Tri
County Services' Investment Policy and with the Public Funds Investment Act.

Submitted by:

Millie McDuffey
Chief Financial Officer / Investment Officer

Executive Director / Investment Officer

Date

75



BANK NAME 1st QTR. 2nd QTR.  3rd QTR. 4th QTR. YTD TOTAL 

First Liberty National Bank 24.23$          24.23$          

JP Morgan Chase (HBS) 527.60$        527.60$        

Prosperity Bank 11.85$          11.85$          

TexPool Participants 155.72$        155.72$        

Redeemed 10/21/11
Hillcrest Bank 392.70$        392.70$        

Tradition Bank 9,843.98$     9,843.98$     

Total Earned 10,956.08$   -$              -$              -$              10,956.08$   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES 
QUARTERLY INTEREST EARNED REPORT 

FISCAL YEAR 2012
AS OF NOVEMBER 2011

INTEREST EARNED

76



 

 

 

 Agenda Item:  Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statements 
for November & December 2011 

 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2012 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
  

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statements for November & December 2011  
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

77



November 11 November 11 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
80103998 Allocated Revenue 2,803.00$       2,803.00$        -$          8,409.00$   8,409.00$   -$           0.00% 33,645.00$ 

Total Revenue 2,803.00$       2,803.00$        -$          8,409.00$   8,409.00$   -$           0.00% 33,645.00$ 

Expenses
80105030 Application Fees -$               -$                 -$          4.50$          -$            4.50$          0.00% -$            
80105275 Food Items 119.68$          184.00$           (64.32)$     510.22$      552.00$      (41.78)$      92.43% 2,200.00$   
80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation -$               19.00$             (19.00)$     30.42$        57.00$        (26.58)$      53.37% 220.00$      
80105388 Legal Fees 1,500.00$       1,500.00$        -$          4,500.00$   4,500.00$   -$           100.00% 18,000.00$ 
80105415 Miscellaneous Expense -$               -$                 -$          -$            -$            -$           0.00% -$            
80105605 Postage-Express Mail -$               -$                 -$          -$            -$            -$           0.00% -$            
80105715 Supplies - Office -$               15.00$             (15.00)$     53.00$        45.00$        8.00$          117.78% 180.00$      
80105750 Training -$               368.00$           (368.00)$   -$            1,104.00$   (1,104.00)$ 0.00% 4,425.00$   
80105755 Travel - Local 127.21$          100.00$           27.21$      204.98$      300.00$      (95.02)$      0.00% 1,200.00$   
80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air 239.13$          166.00$           73.13$      633.11$      498.00$      135.11$      127.13% 2,001.00$   
80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel 124.20$          376.00$           (251.80)$   693.07$      1,128.00$   (434.93)$    61.44% 4,519.00$   
80105759 Travel - Meals 30.98$           75.00$             (44.02)$     191.56$      225.00$      (33.44)$      85.14% 900.00$      

Total Expenses 2,141.20$       2,803.00$        (661.80)$   6,820.86$   8,409.00$   (1,588.14)$ 81.11% 33,645.00$ 

Total Revenue minus Expenses 661.80$          -$                661.80$    1,588.14$  -$           1,588.14$  -81.11% -$           

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2012

78



December 11 December 11 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
80103998 Allocated Revenue 2,804.00$       2,804.00$        -$           11,213.00$ 11,213.00$ -$           0.00% 33,645.00$ 

Total Revenue 2,804.00$       2,804.00$        -$           11,213.00$ 11,213.00$ -$           0.00% 33,645.00$ 

Expenses
80105030 Application Fees -$               -$                 -$           4.50$          -$            4.50$         0.00% -$            
80105275 Food Items -$               184.00$           (184.00)$    510.22$      736.00$      (225.78)$    69.32% 2,200.00$   
80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation 12.39$           19.00$             (6.61)$        42.81$        76.00$        (33.19)$      56.33% 220.00$      
80105388 Legal Fees 1,500.00$       1,500.00$        -$           6,000.00$   6,000.00$   -$           100.00% 18,000.00$ 
80105415 Miscellaneous Expense -$               -$                 -$           -$            -$            -$           0.00% -$            
80105605 Postage-Express Mail -$               -$                 -$           -$            -$            -$           0.00% -$            
80105715 Supplies - Office -$               15.00$             (15.00)$      53.00$        60.00$        (7.00)$        88.33% 180.00$      
80105750 Training -$               369.00$           (369.00)$    -$            1,473.00$   (1,473.00)$ 0.00% 4,425.00$   
80105755 Travel - Local 77.77$           100.00$           (22.23)$      282.75$      400.00$      (117.25)$    0.00% 1,200.00$   
80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air -$               167.00$           (167.00)$    633.11$      665.00$      (31.89)$      95.20% 2,001.00$   
80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel -$               376.00$           (376.00)$    693.07$      1,504.00$   (810.93)$    46.08% 4,519.00$   
80105759 Travel - Meals -$               75.00$             (75.00)$      191.56$      300.00$      (108.44)$    63.85% 900.00$      

Total Expenses 1,590.16$       2,805.00$        (1,214.84)$ 8,411.02$   11,214.00$ (2,802.98)$ 75.00% 33,645.00$ 

Total Revenue minus Expenses 1,213.84$       (1.00)$             1,214.84$ 2,801.98$  (1.00)$        2,802.98$ -75.00% -$           

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2012

79



 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 
   
 

 
 
 
 
February 23, 2012 – Board Meeting 

 Approve Minutes from January 26, 2012 Board Meeting 

 Community Resources Report for January 2012 

 Consumer Services Report for January 2012 

 Program Updates for January 2012 

 Program Presentation – Typical Service Activity Day at the PETC 

 Personnel Report for January 2012 

 Approve January 2012 Financial Statements 

 401(a) Retirement Plan Account Review 

 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statements for January 2012 

 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Quarterly Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 
 
 
 
 
March 22, 2012 – Board Meeting 

 Approve Minutes from February 23, 2012 Board Meeting 

 Longevity Recognition Presentations 

 2nd Quarter FY 2012 Corporate Compliance & Quality Management Report 

 3rd Quarter FY 2012 Corporate Compliance Training 

 Year to Date FY 2012 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 

 Community Resources Report for February 2012 

 Consumer Services Report for February 2012 

 Program Updates for February 2012 

 Program Presentation – Rider 65 Crisis Transitional Services 

 Personnel Report for February 2012 

 Approve February 2012 Financial Statements 

 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statements for February 2012 

 Other Business Committee Issues 

80


	Cover Page
	Agenda 2012-01-26
	Minutes 2011-12-08
	Executive Director's Report
	Chief Financial Officer's Report
	Program Committee
	IDDPNAC Member Appointment
	MHPNAC Member Appointment
	TBRA
	CC & QM Quarterly Report Q1, FY12
	CC & QM Quarterly Report Q1, FY12-Backup

	CC Training Q2
	CC Training Q2-Backup

	FY 2012 Goals & Objectives Progress Report
	FY 2012 Goals & Objectives Progress Report-Backup

	Community Resources Report
	Community Resources Report-Backup

	Consumer Services Report
	Consumer Services Report November
	Consumer Services Report December

	Program Updates
	Program Updates-Backup


	Executive Committee
	Personnel Report
	Personnel Report for November
	Personnel Report for December

	Texas Council Quarterly Meeting Update-Cover

	Business Committee
	MSHI Board Director Appointment
	Approve FY 2011 Independent Financial Audit
	Approve November Financials
	Approve November Financials-Backup

	Approve December Financials
	Approve December Financials - Backup

	Nepotism Board Policy
	Old Nepotism Board Policy
	Revised Nepotism Board Policy

	401(a) Retirement Plan Amendment
	401(a) Retirement Plan Amendment-Backup

	Disposition of Conroe Properties
	CSU Construction Closeout
	Revenue Improvement Plan
	Revenue Improvement Plan-Backup

	1st Quarter FY 2012 Investment Report
	Investment Report
	Interest Report

	Board Unit Financials
	Board Unit Financials November
	Board Unit Financials December


	Upcoming Meetings



